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| B7(C)

- = B6 |
From: | | RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 1:17 PM o B5,B7(C),B6 !
To: Reid, Dorald R _
Ce: Donovan, Patrick D;| |
Subject: Z: For Your Claarance: IM 10 S (Cheryl Mills) - Use of Blackberries in Mahagony Row
Thanks Don....the boss is reading it now. He was,made aware of this information...a few weeks? ago - so no break down
on kseping him in the loop. I'll get back to you IF he needs anything further. Best.[ | B7(C)

B6 l
From: Reid, Donald R : .
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:21 PM ! .
To| - ) . B7(C)
Cc: Donovan, Patrick D; | | B6
__Subject: RE: For Your Clearance: IM o5 (Cheryl Mllls) = Use of Blackberries in Mahagony Row- - e e = s
- L we'll get this done...but you should have the intel on your JWICS system ..it is Secret/Sl...| sure hope we didn't
“leave the boss out of the loop on this...there is a %lated development P'll get to you on the high side now..
From: | | ' B7(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:12PM . B6
To:| | B N |
€c: Reid, Donald R; Donovan, Patrick D;
Subject: FW: For Your Clearance: IM to eryl-Mills) - Use of Blackberrias in Mahagony Row
Importance: High y l
| | : B7(C)
‘B6

After this momings “managemant meeting” with the A/Secys, Secretary Clinton approached Ambassador Boswell and
mentionad that she had read the IM and that she "gers it”._Her attention was drawn to the sentence that indicates we (DS)

have intellioence concerning this vuinerability during her recént trip o Asia.

Secretary Clinton has asked Ambassador Boswell for this information. Please prepare a short informal paper OR provide
the AfSecy with a briefing on this matter. Your assistance is appreciated. The Secretary did not provide. a “due
date” ..BUT the Ambassador would like to ciose this loop as.soon as possible. Thanks,

|
sl : B6
Executive Assistant 1

Office of the Assistant Secretary
Diplomatic Security

!
From] I ' T ' B7(C)
Sent: Thursd rch 0"._2009‘8:,r3 AM : B6
To:! '
Cce: DS Staffers

Subject: FW: For Your Clearanca: IM te S (Chieryl Mllls) Usz of Blackberries in Mahagony Row
Importance: High

l
In reference to tne subject info Meino, Amb. Boswell requested we obtain IRM clezrance. in doing so we
recelved the guidance below (highlighted in red). Please follow-up to determing whether or not this will affect the Memo in
anyway.

|

1 vz
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